
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
JANUARY 4, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 
 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of minutes – December 7, 2017 
 
(1) D-0118-01 Regions Bank is requesting Architectural Review and Final 

Review of Materials for the property located at 529 Montgomery 
Hwy.  The purpose of this request is for renovation of an existing 
building. The property is owned by Regions Bank and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
 
Time of Adjournment. 



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

DECEMBER 7, 2017

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
David Giddens
Mae Coshatt
Chris Pugh

MEMBERS ABSENT: Joe Ellis
Rip Weaver
Jeff Slaton

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for November 2, 2017 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for November 2, 2017 
was made by Mr. Giddens and 2nd was by Mrs. Coshatt.  Motion as carried 
on a voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Final Review of Materials

D-1016-17 BC South is requesting Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at Wisteria Rd. & Rocky Ridge Rd. The 
purpose of this request is approval for an entrance. The property is 
owned by BC South and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated this was for the front 
entrance.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

The Board agreed.

MOTION Motion to Final Review of Materials for the property located at Wisteria 
Rd. & Rocky Ridge Rd. was made by Mr. Giddens.  Second was made by
Mrs. Coshatt.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Final Review of Materials

D-1217-16 ECG Vestavia is requesting Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 2927 Columbiana Ct. The purpose of this 
request is approval for a color change. The property is owned by 
ECG Vestavia and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-5.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated this was for a paint job
already completed.

Josh Richards was present to explain the plan. 

The Board stated that the paint plan was out of character with the neighborhood.

The Board and the applicant agreed to replace the green with gray, except under the blue 
deck, and the dividing strip to be the same color as the deck.

MOTION Motion to approve Final Review of Materials as amended above for the 
property located at 2927 Columbiana Ct. was made by Mr. Giddens.
Second was made by Mrs. Coshatt.  Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review, Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials

D-1217-17 Pawms Pet Resort is requesting Landscape Review, 
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 3118 Pine Tree Cir. The purpose of this 
request is approval for a new building. The property is owned by 
Pawms Pet Resort and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated this was for a new 
commercial development. 

John Sexton present to explain the plan. 



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

The Board agreed with the proposal.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review, Architectural Review, and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 3118 Pine Tree Cir. was 
made by Mrs. Coshatt.  Second was made by Mr. Pugh.  Voice vote as 
follows:

Mrs. Coshatt – yes Mr. Giddens – yes
Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

_______________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner













EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
SI

DE
W

AL
K

(T
O 

BE
 R

EM
OV

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
IG

N
(T

O 
BE

 R
EL

OC
AT

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 R
AM

P
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
UR

B
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
PA

VE
ME

NT
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
IS

LA
ND

S
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

CR
ET

E
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
UR

B
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

AR
EA

(T
O 

BE
 R

EM
OV

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

AR
EA

(T
O 

BE
 R

EM
OV

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

(T
O 

BE
 R

EM
OV

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
UR

B
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
UR

B
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

CR
ET

E
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)EX
IS

TI
NG

 LI
GH

T 
PO

LE
(T

O 
BE

 R
EL

OC
AT

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 A
SP

HA
LT

 P
AV

EM
EN

T
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 A
SP

HA
LT

PA
VE

ME
NT

(T
O 

BE
 R

EM
OV

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
UR

B
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 A
SP

HA
LT

 P
AV

EM
EN

T
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 A
SP

HA
LT

 P
AV

EM
EN

T
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
O 

BE
 S

AW
CU

T 
IN

 N
EA

T 
ST

RA
IG

HT
 LI

NE

MI
LL

 B
AC

K 
ED

GE
 24

" O
R 

AS
RE

QU
IR

ED
 T

O 
PR

OV
ID

E
SM

OO
TH

 T
RA

NS
IT

IO
N

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
RM

A
TIO

N
 B

LO
C

K
JO

B 
#

DA
TE

:
DR

A
W

N
 B

Y:
C

HE
C

KE
D 

BY
:

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

SH
EE

T N
UM

BE
R

IS
SU

E/
BY

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

SE
A

L

16
32

60
12

-1
5-

20
17

D
M

H
A

JO

REGIONS FINANCIAL CORPORATION
VESTAVIA 529 MONTGOMERY BRANCH

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35216

REGIONS NUMBER ALNC162902ER

529 MONTGOMERY HIGHWAY

M
ai

n

C
co

py
ri

gh
t 

2
0

1
7

S
IT

E
D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
P

LA
N

C
1

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
TR

IP
IN

G 
AN

D 
AD

A 
SY

MB
OL

S
(T

O 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

)



PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
RM

A
TIO

N
 B

LO
C

K
JO

B 
#

DA
TE

:
DR

A
W

N
 B

Y:
C

HE
C

KE
D 

BY
:

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

SH
EE

T N
UM

BE
R

IS
SU

E/
BY

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

SE
A

L

16
32

60
12

-1
5-

20
17

D
M

H
A

JO

REGIONS FINANCIAL CORPORATION
VESTAVIA 529 MONTGOMERY BRANCH

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35216

REGIONS NUMBER ALNC162902ER

529 MONTGOMERY HIGHWAY

5.9
7'

10'

10'

R4'

R4
'

BO
LL

AR
D

BO
LL

AR
D

8'

RE
GI

ON
S 

ST
AN

DA
RD

AD
A 

BO
LL

AR
D

8'

8'

R2
'

R2'

18
' 12
.14

'

5.67'
6'

4'
6'

11
.91

'

34.5'R2
'

16
.78

'

R2
'

29
.44

'

29
.44

'

4'

ST
AN

DA
RD

 D
UT

Y 
AS

PH
AL

T
PA

VI
NG

 (S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

RE
GI

ON
S 

ST
AN

DA
RD

 A
DA

SY
MB

OL
 (S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

DI
RE

CT
IO

NA
L A

RR
OW

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

W
HE

EL
 S

TO
P

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

CO
NC

RE
TE

 P
AV

IN
G

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L)

AD
A 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 S

YM
BO

L
AN

D 
ST

RI
PI

NG

4"
 W

HI
TE

 S
TR

IP
ES

(T
YP

.)

PA
IN

TE
D 

ST
RA

IG
HT

 A
RR

OW
(T

YP
.)(

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL)

24
" S

OL
ID

 W
HI

TE
ST

OP
 B

AR

30
'

4"
 S

OL
ID

 W
HI

TE
 S

TR
IP

ES

30
' X

 4"
 W

HI
TE

PA
IN

TE
D 

ST
RI

PE

20
'

20
' X

 4"
 S

OL
ID

 W
HI

TE
PA

IN
TE

D 
ST

RI
PE

3'

3'

1.33'

40
'

IS
LA

ND
 B

OL
LA

RD
S 

(T
YP

)
(S

EE
 A

TT
AC

HE
D 

MA
NU

AL
)

BO
LL

AR
DS

 A
RO

UN
D 

AT
MS

 P
ER

 R
EG

IO
NS

ST
AN

DA
RD

S 
(S

EE
 A

TT
AC

HE
D 

MA
NU

AL
)

IS
LA

ND
 P

AI
NT

IN
G 

PE
R 

RE
GI

ON
S 

ST
AN

DA
RD

S
(S

EE
 A

TT
AC

HE
D 

MA
NU

AL
)

YE
LL

OW
 P

AI
NT

ED
 P

ER
IM

ET
ER

 S
ID

EW
AL

K
(S

EE
 A

TT
AC

HE
D 

MA
NU

AL
)

RE
GI

ON
S 

ST
AN

DA
RD

AD
A 

BO
LL

AR
D

YE
LL

OW
 P

AI
NT

ED
 T

RA
NS

IT
IO

N
(S

EE
 A

TT
AC

HE
D 

MA
NU

AL
)

1'

9.5'

M
ai

n

C
co

py
ri

gh
t 

2
0

1
7

S
IT

E
LA

Y
O

U
T

P
LA

N

C
2

PR
OP

OS
ED

 P
ER

IM
ET

ER
SI

DE
W

AL
K

R5'

8.43'

37
.44

'
R2.7

5'

5.43'

4.7
3'

R2
'

2'

2'
2' 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 T
AP

ER



PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
RM

A
TIO

N
 B

LO
C

K
JO

B 
#

DA
TE

:
DR

A
W

N
 B

Y:
C

HE
C

KE
D 

BY
:

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

SH
EE

T N
UM

BE
R

IS
SU

E/
BY

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

SE
A

L

16
32

60
12

-1
5-

20
17

D
M

H
A

JO

REGIONS FINANCIAL CORPORATION
VESTAVIA 529 MONTGOMERY BRANCH

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35216

REGIONS NUMBER ALNC162902ER

529 MONTGOMERY HIGHWAY

SU
RF

AC
E 

SP
OT

 E
LE

VA
TI

ON

TO
P 

OF
 C

UR
B 

EL
.

BO
TT

OM
 O

F 
CU

RB
 E

L.

PR
OP

OS
ED

 M
AJ

OR
CO

NT
OU

R

PR
OP

OS
ED

 M
IN

OR
CO

NT
OU

R

XX 50
0.5

0
50

0.0
0

98
7.0

0

98
7.0

8

98
6.7

4

98
7.5

4

98
6.3

0

98
6.2

0

FF
E 

= 
98

7.5
4

98
7.1

3

98
7.1

1

98
7.1

1

98
7.2

3

98
7.2

3

98
7.7

1

98
8.8

8

98
8.4

1

98
7.8

4
98

7.1
1

98
7.0

6

98
7.0

2

98
7.0

3
P=

98
6.6

8

TC
=9

87
.45

P=
98

6.9
5

TC
=9

86
.43

P=
98

7.0
7

TC
=9

87
.72

 (M
.E

.)
P=

98
7.2

2
TC

=9
87

.54
P=

98
7.0

4

P=
98

6.8
7

P=
98

6.7
8

98
6.9

5 (
FL

US
H)

98
6.9

1 (
FL

US
H)

TC
=9

87
.36

P=
98

6.8
6

TC
=9

87
.40

P=
98

7.0
4

TC
=9

87
.45

BC
=9

86
.95

TC
=9

87
.49

BC
=9

86
.9998

7.4
4

98
7.4

0 (
FL

US
H)

TC
=9

85
.06

 (M
.E

.)
P=

98
4.5

6 (
M.

E.
)

TC
=9

86
.11

P=
98

5.6
1

P=
98

6.9
6

M
ai

n

C
co

py
ri

gh
t 

2
0

1
7

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

P
LA

N

C
3

2' 
TA

PE
R 

FO
R 

CO
NC

RE
TE

TO
 M

EE
T 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 G
RA

DE

AS
PH

AL
T 

SW
AL

E



PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
RM

A
TIO

N
 B

LO
C

K
JO

B 
#

DA
TE

:
DR

A
W

N
 B

Y:
C

HE
C

KE
D 

BY
:

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

SH
EE

T N
UM

BE
R

IS
SU

E/
BY

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

SE
A

L

16
32

60
12

-1
5-

20
17

D
M

H
A

JO

REGIONS FINANCIAL CORPORATION
VESTAVIA 529 MONTGOMERY BRANCH

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35216

REGIONS NUMBER ALNC162902ER

529 MONTGOMERY HIGHWAY

S 6
1°

41
'42

" E
37

1.9
3' 

(C
)

37
1.6

7' 
(R

)

N 
85

°3
9'3

0"
 W

42
0.9

1' 
(C

)
42

0.5
3' 

(R
)LO

T 
C

MB
.20

6 P
G 

98
39

,37
0 S

Q 
FT

 ±
0.9

0 A
CR

ES
 ±

M
ai

n

C
co

py
ri

gh
t 

2
0

1
7

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

C
5














